From: Degraffenreid, Calvin

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Arevalo, Arthur; Tate, Oliver

Cc: Cochran, Pat; Robledo, Jessica; Dasari, Manju

Subject: FW: From Portable Computer Systems, Inc. - PlateScan Quote
Attachments: Austin PD Quote QT1859-1.doc

Importance: High

From: Saul Delgado [mailto:sauld@portablecomputersystems.com]
Sent: Wed 5/13/2009 3:04 PM

To: Degraffenreid, Calvin

Cc: Weaver, Anna; Ken Mackenzie

Subject: From Portable Computer Systems, Inc. - PlateScan Quote

Hello Officer Degraffenreid,

Attached is the quote for the PlateScan units you requested. We have included our GSA number. Please review the
quote and | will contact you shortly to answer any questions you. We look forward to working with PlateScan to provide
these items to you. We look forward to working with you on this project and doing everything we can to earn your
business.

Regards,

Saul A. Delgado
Southern Regional Sales Manager

Portable Computer Systems, Inc.
5659 Edith
Houston, Texas 77081

(713) 995-9665 Direct

(877) 995-9665 Toll Free

(713) 995-9935 Fax

(281) 989-4981 Mobile

(888) 219-8699 Inside Sales - Amy Hale
sauld@portablecomputersystems.com

PCS now holds purchasing contracts through Texas DIR, GSA and National IPA. Ask us how you can utilize these
contracts.
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